
M E M O R A N D U M 

TO: Mayor and City Council 

THROUGH: Stephanie Hayden-Howard, Assistant City Manager 

FROM: David Gray, Homeless Strategy Officer  

DATE: September 8, 2025 

SUBJECT: Withdrawal of Agenda Item 32 from the September 11, 2025 City Council 
Meeting 

The purpose of this memorandum is to inform you item 32 on the September 11, 2025 Council 
meeting, the negotiation and execution of an agreement with Valkyrie Intelligence LLC to develop a 
data-driven framework for identifying households at risk of experiencing homelessness in Austin, 
for a 13-month term beginning September 1, 2025, in an amount not to exceed $250,000, will be 
withdrawn. 

Should you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact David Gray, Homeless 
Strategy Officer, David.Gray@austintexas.gov or 512-972-7836.  

cc: T.C. Broadnax, City Manager  
Erika Brady, City Clerk 
Corrie Stokes, City Auditor 
Mary Jane Grubb, Municipal Court Clerk 
Judge Sherry Statman, Municipal Court  
CMO Executive Team 
Department Directors  
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https://www.austintexas.gov/department/city-council/2025/20250911-reg.htm#032
mailto:David.Gray@austintexas.gov

